
QUESTIONS AND ANWERS  

RFP #629154 

(AS OF JUNE 22, 2015) 

1.) Is an electronic copy of the proposal needed in addition to the hard copies?   
 
No.  Short listed firms may be asked to provide electronic copy at interview.  
 

2.) Under the directions for Proposal Content it is indicated that bidders are to provide a narrative 
describing experience on LEED projects and project specific examples of innovative design 
approaches to achieve LEED objectives.  Does LEED project experience need to demonstrated 
for all four of the categories, or only a specific group?   
 
No it doesn’t have to be shown for all four categories.   A short narrative for any experience will 
suffice.  If no experience or if the category usually doesn’t deal in LEED projects state this 
information as well.   
 

3.) Section III:  It is indicated that “All Offerors shall submit documentation with their Proposal 

indicating compliance with the minimum qualifications. Failure to include any of the required 

documentation may be cause for Proposal to be deemed non-responsive and rejected”.  What 

documentation is referred to indicating compliance with the minimum qualifications? Is it the 

W9 and insurance certificates, or other documentation?     

 

The overall requirements within the RFP will outline a firm’s qualifications.  The Proposal 

Content section of the RFP list the documentation and content required in the RFP submittal.   

 

4.) Under Group 1: Industrial Hygiene – It is mentioned that there is the potential to “advise 
concerning testing and control of environmental conditions”. Would this include soil, 
groundwater, sediment, or other media?   
 
No not under the Industrial Hygiene category.   This would mean that the firm would advise the 
County on how to remediate any environmental conditions found in the firms testing (i.e. lead 
paint, asbestos, mold…)  
 

5.) Are we required to use the Standard Form included on Page 29 for describing projects 
experience or can we use our own format and include all of the required information?   
 
Form on page 29 is for providing References.  In example it  would be used to provide project 
name, type of work performed, clients name, company/agency and their contact 
information.   This form could be used to verify experience and to call for references.    The form 
can be ‘retyped’ in a word doc format for easier use but it will need to look very similar.   
 

6.) Are sub-consultants permitted to join multiple teams for the same RDP? 

 

Yes 



7.) Regarding contract exceptions, page 114 of the RFP states that exceptions (if any) should be 

included in a separate schedule outlined “Exceptions to RFP.” However, page 23 states that any 

exceptions should be included under Item 7, Compliance with Contract Terms. Please clarify 

how exceptions should be included. 

 

Please list them on a page labeled COMPIANCE WITH CONTRACTURAL TERMS:  EXCEPTIONS TO 

RPF to ensure they are located and can be verified. 

 

 


